
 
 
 

Office Engineer Division 
200 N.E. 21st Street 

Oklahoma City, OK 73105-3204 
www.odot.org 

December 17, 2025 
 
TO:   Contractors 
 
FROM: Office Engineer Division 
 
SUBJECT: February 2026 ODOT Projects with In-person pre-bid meetings 
 
Below is a list of projects tentatively selected for the optional attendance in-person pre-bid 
meeting for the February 2026 bid openings. The preliminary plans will be available on 
ODOT’s website by December 17th, 2025. 
 
February 2026 Bid Openings: 
 

1. Call Order 155, NHPPI-4000-(235)FP, JP 2642205, NHPPI-4000-(201)FP, JP 2100707, 
Pottawatomie – Grade, Drain, Surface, and Bridge – I-40 from the Oklahoma County 
line extend east. 
Time: 435 Days 
Estimate: $82 Million 
 

2. Call Order 208, SSP-121B(100)PM, JP 2415004, SSP-121B(103)PM, JP 2415104, 
Delaware – Grade, Drain, Bridge, and Surface – US-59 from 0.69 Miles south of the 
SH-127 intersection, extend north near Grove. 
Time: 540 Days 
Estimate: $47 Million 
 
 
 
Pre-bid date: Friday, January 30, 2026 
Time: 10:00 AM 

 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
John Ngoka, P.E. 
Division Engineer 

https://oklahoma.gov/odot/business-center/contracts-and-proposals.html

